
INDIAN RIVER COUNTY, FLORIDA 
 
 MEMORANDUM 
_____________________________________________________________________ 
 
TO: Indian River County Board of County Commissioners 
 
VIA: John A. Titkanich, Jr., County Administrator 
 
FROM: Dan Russell, Information Technology Director 
 
SUBJECT: Request for Executive Session – Cybersecurity  
 
DATE: December 5, 2023 
 
 
Staff is requesting an executive session (as allowed under F.S. 119.0725(3)) with the Board to 
discuss (2) cybersecurity matters. This request is for an executive session to be held on December 
12th, 2023 at 10:30 am.  This meeting is exempt from F.S. 286.011.  Discussions will be limited to 
the (2) cybersecurity related agenda items. Staff members that will be present at the executive 
session included: Dan Russell, Director of Information Technology; Racheal Miller, Cybersecurity 
Technician; Michael Zito; Deputy County Administrator; William Debraal, County Attorney; and John 
A. Titkanich, Jr., County Administrator, and a certified court reporter. 
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